
From: Andrea Thompson
To: Erin Monnie; "Jennifer Moss"; abates@inlagrow.org; hollie@inlagrow.org
Subject: Japanese Beetle & Ornamental Allium
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:13:17 PM
Attachments: Info Available for Public Release.pdf

Good afternoon,
Thank you all for your participation through these rules meetings.
 
Since I received a follow-up phone call after today’s meeting, I wondered while we have this opportunity

if it would be a good idea to extend a conference invitation to discuss further any Japanese beetle rule
/harmonization plan related questions your group may have? I want to make sure there is a clear
understanding of the differences between Idaho’s rule language, harmonization plan, and neighboring
states.

 
Also, I did not want to forget as Erin requested, attached is the list of approved Allium exemption holders

listing the ornamental producers. I noticed that one of the producers out of the Magic Valley retired last
year and is no longer listed, unfortunately, leaving only one producer in Caldwell.

 
If there is interest, please let me know when a good time would be to arrange a meeting.
 
Andrea Thompson
Section Manager–Field Services
Idaho State Department of Agriculture
208.332.8622 office
Andrea.Thompson@isda.idaho.gov
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Approved Allium Producers in Idaho  
Information available for Public Release                                March 31, 2022 


Company Name City Phone #s Email Website Crop 


Blackfoot Gardens Betty Urquidi Blackfoot 208-757-3334 BlackFootGardens@Gmail.com    Garlic & Elephant Garlic 


Bryant, Jeff W Jeff W Bryant Idaho Falls 208-970-0403 BryaJW@Gmail.com    Garlic 


Ekstrom, Tyson Tyson Ekstrom Kuna 208-250-3022 Tekstrom@Gmail.com    Garlic 


Fiddlers Green Farm Justin Moore Boise 208-954-9332 fiddlersgreencsa@gmail.com    
Garlic, onions, Leeks, 


Shallots 


Field Goods Farm Lori Bevan Boise 208-908-8049 FieldGoodsFarm@Gmail.com    
Onions, Garlic, Chives, 


Leeks, Shallots 


Garlic Gods Jana Yockey Heyburn 208-260-8966 GarlicGodsofMagicValley@Gmail.com    Garlic 


Generative Ecology Evan Sofro Buhl 208-720-4797 Semillero77@Gmail.com    Garlic 


Homestead Institute Dan Christman Rigby 208-497-4783 DanChristman7@gmail.com    Onions, Garlic 


Kats Family Farm Jeff Katseanes Blackfoot 385-255-6609 KatsFamFarm@Gmail.com    
Onions, Garlic, Chives, 


Leaks, Shallots 


Magic Valley Growers Robert Rietveld Wendell 208-536-6693 Onions@MagicValleyGrowers.com  www.MagicValleyGrowers.com  


Onions, Shallots, Onion 


sets 


Mother Earth Garlic 


LLC fka Some Guys 


Garlic 


Chris Larson Emmett 208-345-1233 
clarson4@outlook.com  


Boise1197@Gmail.com  


  Garlic 


On the Sunnyside Pam Olsen Idaho Falls 208-406-1243 PamOlsen@ProPhoto.bz www.ProPhoto.bz 


Onions, Garlic, Chives, 


Shallots 


Spring Valley Flower 
Clint & Sherri 


Romriell 
Caldwell 208-899-6185 SRomriell@Gmail.com    Ornamental Allium 


Sundries Farm Robert Krapfel Bliss 208-530-0603 
SundriesFarm@Gmail.com    


RWKrapfel@Hotmail.com  


www.SundriesFarm.com  Garlic 


Sutton's Iris Garden Michael Sutton Meridian 208-890-9627 Info@SuttonIris.com  www.SuttonIris.com  None 


TND Orchards 
Thane & Dana 


Hafen 
Emmett 208-477-3249 TnDOrchard@Gmail.com    Garlic 


Tubbs Berry Farm 
Kirk & Heidi 


Tubbs 
Twin Falls 208-961-0969 Info@TubbsBerryFarm.com    


Onions, Garlic, Chives, 


Leeks 


Wicked Greens 
Alicia & 


Matthew Ward 
Nampa 208-880-4368 


Alicia@LilyPad-Online.com   


ToAliciaAnn@Gmail.com  


  Garlic 


Winnower Farm 
Henry 


Allsworth 
Garden City 208-515-6513 WinnowerFarm@Gmail.com    


Onions, Garlic, Chives, 


Leeks, Shallots 
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